Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSP()

Sent: May 6, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Class 1 Disposable Medical Masks

From: Anand, Anita - M.P. [mailto:Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: May 6, 2020 3:09 PM

To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>
Subject: Fw: Class 1 Disposable Medical Masks

From: Ryan Collins <ryan@collinsfamily.ca>

Sent: May 6, 2020 4:58 PM

To: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Class 1 Disposable Medical Masks

Dear, Anita Anand

My name is Ryan Collins and [ am a 22 year old university student living in Oakville.

Before I begin my message I would like to thank you for the efforts of yourself and everyone working
hard through these difficult times.

I am a Marketing student at the University of Guelph and I am currently working with two other
associates on trying to do our part during these tough times.

Recently, we made connection with a distributor of certified Class 1 disposable medical masks. The
problem we have is getting them out to those who need it the most.

We are not sure as to how government run operations, such as jails, medical institutions, etc. obtain
their masks, nor do we know how much they are paying for them. I am hoping that what we can offer
can help those who need it and help save the government some money.

With an order of 250,000 masks, we are charging $225,000, which works out to be 90 cents per mask.
We can supply up to 10 million masks per week and deliver all across Ontario as needed. I am not

trying to make money off this, but of course costs need to be covered.

I truly appreciate the time you’ve taken to read my email and hopefully I can be of some help to you or
anyone in need.
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Thank you,

Ryan Collins
ryan@collinsfamily.ca
289-242-8016
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